Dennis Feltgen - NWS Federal
._________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Dennis Feltgen - NWS Federal

Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 6:33 PM

To: Christopher Vaccaro

Subject: Fwd: MSNBC Request for NOAA official - Monday Sept. 9 at 10amET

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Chmurak, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal) <elizabeth.chmurak@nbcuni.com>

Date: Sun, Sep 8, 2019 at 2:24 PM

Subject: MSNBC Request for NOAA official - Monday Sept. 9 at 10amET

To: dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov <dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov>

CC: Santiago, Marci (NBCUniversal) <Marci.Santiago@nbcuni.com>, Moubray, Virginia (NBCUniversal)
<Virginia.Moubray@nbcuni.com>

Good afternoon Dennis,

| hope you are well. Checking in to see if a NOAA official could join MSNBC’s 10amET show with Hallie
Jackson on Monday Sept. 9?

Topic: NOAA staff warned in Sept. 1 directive against contradicting Trump
https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/noaa-staff-warned-in-sept-1-directive-against-contradicting-
trump/2019/09/07/12a52d1a-d18f-11e9-87fa-8501a456c003_story.html

Please REPLY ALL with availability, | have cc’d the booker Marci who will be your point of contact for the
segment.

Here is also her direct contact info:

Marci Santiago Pusateri
Booking Producer

MSNBC Live w/ Hallie Jackson
Office: 212-664-5688

Mobile: 646-284-7337
Marci.Santiago@nbcuni.com

Thanks so much!
Kindest regards,

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Chmurak
Producer


mailto:elizabeth.chmurak@nbcuni.com
mailto:dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov
mailto:dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov
mailto:Marci.Santiago@nbcuni.com
mailto:Virginia.Moubray@nbcuni.com
https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/noaa-staff-warned-in-sept-1-directive-against-contradicting-trump/2019/09/07/12a52d1a-d18f-11e9-87fa-8501a456c003_story.html
mailto:Marci.Santiago@nbcuni.com
https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/noaa-staff-warned-in-sept-1-directive-against-contradicting-trump/2019/09/07/12a52d1a-d18f-11e9-87fa-8501a456c003_story.html
https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/noaa-staff-warned-in-sept-1-directive-against-contradicting-trump/2019/09/07/12a52d1a-d18f-11e9-87fa-8501a456c003_story.html

MSNBC Central Bookings

Desk: 212.664.5243

Cell: 347.843.5503
Elizabeth.Chmurak@NBCuni.com

Dennis Feltgen

Communications & Public Affairs Officer
Meteorologist

NOAA Communications & External Affairs
National Hurricane Center

Miami, Fla.

305-229-4404

(b)(6) (cell)

dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov
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